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METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

RFP 25-011  

SMART AWARENESS COMPAIGN FY 2026 - 2031 

May 14, 2025 

 
 ADDENDUM #3  

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
  

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: 2PM ET, MAY 20, 2025 
 

1. We saw that your key audience for advertising last year was adults 21-54 skewing male – is 
this the same target demographic for FY25 and FY26? Are there any other demographic 
details or communities we should plan to prioritize for the campaign (audience: race, 
occupation, etc., geo: DMA level (ex: DC DMA, Baltimore DMA), county level (ex: 
Montgomery, PG, Anne Arundel, Fairfax, etc.), Statewide, or the general DMV area)? 

 

Use your professional judgment, and survey research and findings. 
 

2. a. If you had to pick one to prioritize, would you like us to focus more of our efforts on 
neighborhoods with higher injury and/or fatality data, or on ensuring the broadest possible 
reach?  
b. Would you be open to us weighting outreach to pedestrians & cyclists more than drivers? 
 
There is no option to prioritize.  No preference/weighting. 
 

3. Are reach/impressions and "campaign recall" your primary metrics for success for the paid 
advertising? 
 
Not necessarily although it is a contributing factor. 
 

4. a. Can you confirm that we’ll be maintaining/updating the current campaign website vs. 
developing an entirely new site?  
b. Can you let us know what content management system it's built with?   
 
See Addendum 2 

 
5. Do you already have enforcement windows confirmed for Fall of 2025 and Spring of 2026, 

or is there flexibility on the exact timing (late October vs. November dates for Fall 2025, for 
example)? 
 
No. 

 
6. When is the last time you conducted focus group research for this campaign? Will you be 

able to provide past focus group research, and well as recent local data analysis (beyond 
what is on the Street Smart website) on pedestrian and cyclist injuries and fatalities? 

 
See Attachments  

1 page 3    Tracking report Jan 25 
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3 page 145 Budget 
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7. What methodology did you use for your pre- and post tests, and how did you source 
respondents? Would it be possible to share the additional information including 
questionnaires, for the pre- and post-tests to aid in our planning? If this isn't possible as part 
of the RFP process but would be made available to the winning agency, that's also helpful to 
know. 
 
Attached is a detailed report on the evaluation survey (Attachment 2) that includes 
survey questions and responses. There is also information on the methodology on 
slide 34 of the PowerPoint (Attachment 3). We’re open to suggestions on improving 
the current survey. 

 
8. Will a DC Clean Hands Certificate suffice for the Jurisdiction Good Standing letter? 
 

Yes 
 

9. Is the 20 page limit for the resumes within the 60 page limit for the technical response or in 
addition to the 60 page limit? 

In addition to the 60-page limit. 

10. The Bonfire portal requests separate document uploads for Letter of Interest, References, 
Resumes, Non-collusion and Debarment Affidavit, Proof of Insurance, DBE Plan, Proposal 
Response Form, which are all also listed under “Technical Response” on pages 10-12 of the 
RFP. Do we upload the documents separately in the portal and also include the documents 
within the Technical Response document as well? Include as uploads. 

Which of these documents count towards the 60 page limit? Technical response write-up.  

11. Can you specify what should be included for ACH acknowledgement as listed as number 10 
on page 12 
 
Do you accept electronic payments Y/N . 
Refer to the Proposal Response Form for checklist.  
 

12. What is the difference between the Price Detail, Price Summary, and the Cost Proposal? It 
appears that the Cost Proposal should be included in Section 4 (Administration) of the 
Technical Proposal per instruction on page 12, but on page 10 it says not to include any 
price or cost information in the Technical Proposal. 
 
No cost information is to be included in the technical proposal.  
Cost proposal is the complete description including Detail and summary for both 
Prime and Subs. 
Post Price Summary in Excel or pdf format 
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Objective

Study Objective

• The Street Smart advertising campaign was designed to increase awareness of 
public safety issues surrounding drivers, pedestrians, and bicyclists.

• The objectives of this study are to measure awareness of the advertising 
campaign along with general attitudes and behaviors towards safety.

• Four new print advertisements were deployed prior to data collection for this 
wave.  These advertisements replaced the previous eight print and YouTube 
advertisements. 
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Methodology

• The research employed a pre-post approach and was carried out by means of Internet interviews. The pre-wave 
interviews were conducted  October 22 to October 28, 2024. The post-wave interviews were conducted December 
10, 2024 – January 17, 2025.

• In the pre- wave, a total of 302 interviews were completed while 300 interviews were collected in the post-wave. 
The sample was designed to obtain samples of “Drivers” and “Pedestrians.”  These groups were defined as follows:

– DRIVERS:  To get where I’m going, I drive. While I may occasionally walk, ride a bicycle or take public 
transportation, I primarily drive a vehicle for work; errands, etc.; 

– PEDESTRIANS: To get where I’m going, I primarily walk, take public transportation or ride a bicycle. 

• The sample was also constructed to get approximately 50% men and 50% women and to obtain a fairly 
representative distribution of respondents from the three geographic regions sampled, Maryland Suburbs, 
Northern Virginia, and the District of Columbia.  Ending sample sizes for these groups were as follows:

4

Cell Entry is Number of 
Cases

Pre-
Wave

Post 
Wave

Male 150 146

Female 150 150

Non-Binary 2 4

Driver 189 213

Pedestrian 113 87

Maryland Suburbs 115 114

Northern Virginia 111 110

District of Columbia 76 76



Advertisements
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• The post-wave advertising campaign utilized 4 print ads. These ads are shown 
on the next three slides.



Post Wave Ad
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Post Wave Ad (continued)
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Post Wave Ad (continued)
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Post Wave Ad (continued)
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Significance Testing

• For this report, significance testing was conducted to measure changes between the pre-wave and 
the post wave.

• Pedestrians, Drivers, and each region are designated with a letter.  If that letter appears in a cell, it 
means that the score in the cell is significantly higher than the corresponding score for the specific 
segment designated by the letter.

• All significance testing was conducted at the 95% confidence level.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
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Executive Summary

Advertising Awareness:  

Recall of Street Smart 
advertising was 31% in the 

post wave, significantly 
higher than the 21% 

observed in the pre-wave.

The respondents who recalled Street Smart 
ads played back some of the campaign 

elements such as “Pedestrian Safety’ “Driver 
Safety,” and Bicycle Safety.”
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Executive Summary (Continued)

General Awareness:

General awareness for the 
Street Smart program was 

43% in the post wave, 
significantly higher than the 

31% recorded in the pre-wave.

When asked what the Street 
Smart program is about, the 

main element was “Pedestrian 
Safety” (29% in the post 

wave).  
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Executive Summary (Continued)

Behaviors:

The respondents were presented with a list of 
behaviors surrounding driving  behavior (failure to stop 

for a pedestrian, speeding in a 30 MPH zone) and 
pedestrian behavior (jaywalking, crossing against a 
walk signal). The percent of respondents reporting 
“never” having performed these behaviors did not 

change significantly between waves.

In the post wave, the respondents identified “drivers 
texting/checking phone while driving” (86%), 

“aggressive drivers” (83%), “drivers talking on cell 
phones” (83%), and “drivers exceeding the speed limit” 

(81%) as the most serious problems in their area.

In the post wave, 51% of the respondents said the 
behavior problems are occurring more often, 38% said 

they are staying the same, and 12% said they are 
occurring less often.  
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Executive Summary (Continued)

Attitudes:

There was little change in the 
perceived safety of streets and 

highways for Drivers, 
Pedestrians, and Bicyclists.

33% of the respondents in the 
post wave said they had heard 

of police efforts to enforce 
pedestrian traffic laws in the 

past 90 days, significantly higher 
than in the pre-wave (23%).

Between 41% and 54% of the 
respondents in the post wave do 
not perceive the authorities to 
be very strict in enforcing laws 
for pedestrians (52% “not very 

strict” or “not strict at all”), 
drivers (41%), or bicyclists 

(54%). These figures are slightly 
lower than in the pre-wave.
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DETAILED FINDINGS
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STREET SMART ADVERTISING  
AWARENESS
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Street Smart Advertising Recall

Q.19A) Do you recall seeing any advertising for the Street Smart pedestrian or bicycle safety campaign in the past few 
months? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Yes 21 31 A 24 34 C 16 24

No 56 B 45 54 D 44 58 47

Not sure 23 24 22 22 26 29

◼ Thirty-one percent of the respondents in the post wave said they recalled seeing advertising for Street 

Smart. This was significantly higher than the 21% reported in the pre-wave.

◼ Drivers in the post wave reported significantly higher awareness (34%) than Drivers in the pre-wave 

(24%).

◼ There were no significant differences in Street Smart advertising recall among pedestrians.
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Street Smart Advertising Recall

Q.19A) Do you recall seeing any advertising for the Street Smart pedestrian or bicycle safety campaign in the past few 
months? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Yes 26 34 15 27 C 22 33

No 48 44 62 D 45 58 45

Not Sure 26 22 23 27 20 22

◼ The percent of respondents who said they recalled seeing advertising for Street Smart was higher in 

all three jurisdictions compared with the pre-wave.

◼ The differences in Virginia were statistically significant.
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Elements Recalled from Advertising

Q.19C) Please briefly describe what you recall the advertising says. 

◼ The respondents mostly recalled a safety element from the ads including “pedestrian safety,” “bicyclist 

safety,” “driver safety,” and “safety.” There was one statistically significant difference.  Among 

Pedestrians, recall of “safety” was significantly higher in the post wave (15%) than the pre-wave (2%).
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Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

RESPONSES WITH 5% 

OR HIGHER MENTION 

IN PRE OR POST WAVE 

INCLUDED IN TABLE

Total

Pre-Wave

N=134

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=166

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=87

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=120

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=47

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=46

%

(F)

Pedestrian safety 24 19 22 21 28 15

Bicyclist safety 13 11 11 10 15 15

Safety 10 18 15 19 2 15 E

Driver safety 9 14 8 15 11 13

Be aware of 

surroundings/Pay 

attention

9 10 9 9 9 13

Reduce speed/Speeding 

shatters lives
5 2 3 3 9 0

Obey traffic rules 4 5 2 7 6 2

Dk/Refused/Misc. 48 37 45 35 53 43



Elements Recalled from Advertising

Q.19C) Please briefly describe what you recall the advertising says. 
21

◼ In each jurisdiction, the respondents recalled some aspect of safety.

Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

RESPONSES WITH 5% 

OR HIGHER MENTION 

IN PRE OR POST WAVE 

INCLUDED IN TABLE

MD

Pre-Wave

N=60

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=64

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=42

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=60

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=32

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=42

%

(F)

Pedestrian safety 27 20 24 17 19 21

Bicyclist safety 18 9 7 12 9 14

Safety 13 20 12 15 3 19 E

Driver safety 12 17 7 13 6 12

Be aware of 

surroundings/Pay 

attention

7 16 12 10 9 2

Reduce speed/Speeding 

shatters lives
5 2 5 2 6 5

Obey traffic rules 5 6 5 8 0 0

Dk/Refused/Misc. 42 30 43 48 66 F 33



Aided Street Smart Advertisements Recalled/Post Wave Only

Q.19D) Have you seen this ad in the past month? 

Base: Total Respondents
Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(A)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(E)

NET (Saw at least one ad) 50 54 41

Ad1: Stop for pedestrians 

(wedding)
27 31 18

Ad2: Look for cyclists 

before turning
34 38 24

Ad3: Stop for pedestrians 

(moving couch)
31 33 28

Ad4: You’re safest in the 

crosswalk
32 36 24

◼ The respondents were shown each of the four advertisements and asked if they recalled seeing the ad in the past 

month. Note that these ads were only asked in the post wave.

◼ Half the respondents in the post wave (50%) recalled seeing at least one of the four print advertisements.  More than 

half the Drivers (54%) and 41% of Pedestrians recalled seeing at least one of the ads.
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Aided Street Smart Advertisements Recalled/Post Wave Only

Q.19D) Have you seen this ad in the past month? 

Base: Total Respondents

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(C)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

NET (Saw at least one ad) 49 49 54

Ad1: Stop for pedestrians 

(wedding)
30 24 29

Ad2: Look for cyclists 

before turning
28 35 41

Ad3: Stop for pedestrians 

(moving couch)
31 29 36

Ad4: You’re safest in the 

crosswalk
27 34 38

◼ When looking at aided advertising recall by jurisdiction, approximately half the respondents in each 

jurisdiction recalled seeing at least one of the ads.
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Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  Wedding (Ad 1)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

◼ In the post wave, for the sample as a whole and both Drivers and Pedestrians, the main source of the 

“Wedding” Street Smart advertisement was “online.” 

◼ The next two mentioned sources were “outdoor poster/billboard” and “bus.”
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Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

Total

Post Wave

N=82

%

(A)

Driver

Post Wave

N=66

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=16

%

(E)

Bus 30 30 31

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 33 33 31

Transit Shelter 22 23 19

Online 56 59 44

Don't know 4 5 0

Caution:  Some small base sizes



Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  Wedding (Ad 1)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

25

◼ In the post wave, the main source of the “Wedding” Street Smart advertisement was “online” in all 

three jurisdictions.

Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

MD

Post Wave

N=34

%

(B)

VA

Post Wave

N=26

%

(C)

DC

Post Wave

N=22

%

(F)

Bus 18 35 45

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 35 23 41

Transit Shelter 9 31 32

Online 50 62 59

Don't know 9 0 0

Caution:  Some small base sizes



Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  Look For Cyclists (Ad 2)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

◼ In the post wave, for the sample as a whole and both Drivers and Pedestrians, the main sources of 

the “Look For Cyclists” Street Smart advertisement were “online” and “bus.” 
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Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

Total

Post Wave

N=102

%

(A)

Driver

Post Wave

N=81

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=21

%

(E)

Bus 37 37 38

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 28 30 24

Transit Shelter 18 16 24

Online 40 42 33

Don't know 6 6 5

Caution:  Some small base sizes



Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  Look For Cyclists (Ad 2)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

27

◼ In the post wave, the main source of the “Look For Cyclists” Street Smart advertisement was online in 

all three jurisdictions followed by “bus.”

Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

MD

Post Wave

N=32

%

(B)

VA

Post Wave

N=39

%

(C)

DC

Post Wave

N=31

%

(F)

Bus 38 33 42

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 28 31 26

Transit Shelter 13 18 23

Online 38 38 45

Don't know 6 8 3

Caution:  Some small base sizes



Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  Moving Couch (Ad 3)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

◼ In the post wave, for the sample as a whole and for Drivers, the main source of the “Moving Couch” 

Street Smart advertisement was “online.” 

◼ For Pedestrians the two top sources of awareness for the ad were “online” (33%) and “transit shelter” 

(33%).
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Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

Total

Post Wave

N=94

%

(A)

Driver

Post Wave

N=70

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=24

%

(E)

Bus 28 27 29

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 34 37 25

Transit Shelter 24 21 33

Online 43 46 33

Don't know 5 6 4

Caution:  Some small base sizes



Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  Moving Couch (Ad 3)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

29

◼ In the post wave, the main source of the “Moving Couch” Street Smart advertisement was online in 

both Maryland and Virginia.  In DC, the two main sources were “bus” (37%) and “outdoor 

poster/billboard” (37%).

Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

MD

Post Wave

N=35

%

(B)

VA

Post Wave

N=32

%

(C)

DC

Post Wave

N=27

%

(F)

Bus 29 19 37

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 34 31 37

Transit Shelter 23 25 26

Online 51 41 33

Don't know 3 9 4

Caution:  Some small base sizes



Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  In the Crosswalk (Ad 4)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

◼ In the post wave, for the sample as a whole and for Drivers, the main source of the “In the Crosswalk 

Ad” Street Smart advertisement was “online.” 

◼ For Pedestrians the top source of awareness for the ad was “bus” (48%).
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Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

Total

Post Wave

N=97

%

(A)

Driver

Post Wave

N=76

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=21

%

(E)

Bus 37 34 48

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 34 34 33

Transit Shelter 25 24 29

Online 40 39 43

Don't know 6 8 0

Caution:  Some small base sizes



Sources of Street Smart Advertising Recall:  In the Crosswalk (Ad 4)

Q.19E) Do you remember where you saw the ad?

31

◼ In the post wave, the main source of the “In the Crosswalk” Street Smart advertisement was “online” 

(35%) in Maryland, outdoor poster/billboard (43%) in Virginia and “bus” (55%) in DC.

Base: Saw/May have 

seen ad

MD

Post Wave

N=31

%

(B)

VA

Post Wave

N=37

%

(C)

DC

Post Wave

N=29

%

(F)

Bus 26 32 55

Outdoor Poster/Billboard 23 43 34

Transit Shelter 23 16 38

Online 35 41 45

Don't know 10 8 0

Caution:  Some small base sizes



GENERAL PROGRAM AWARENESS
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Program Awareness Overview

Q.1) Have you seen or heard advertising or news stories about a program called "Street Smart"?
Q.3) In the past 90 days, have you seen or heard any advertising or news stories that talk about pedestrian, driver and 
cyclist safety?

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Q1) Aware “Street 

Smart”
31 43 A 35 45 C 25 39 E

Q3) General Safety 49 59 A 55 63 40 51

Total Awareness (Net 

Q1 & Q3)
59 67 A 63 67 51 66 E 

◼ More than four out of 10 respondents (43%) said they recalled seeing or hearing advertising or news 

stories for Street Smart in the post wave.  This was significantly higher than the 31% observed in the 

pre-wave.

◼ Nearly 6 out of 10 (59%) recalled ads about “General Safety” in the post-wave.  This was significantly 

higher than the 49% registered in pre-wave.

◼ Two-thirds of the respondents (67%) were aware of advertising for either StreetSmart or General 

Safety, significantly higher than the number recorded in the pre-wave (59%).  
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Program Awareness Overview

Q.1) Have you seen or heard advertising or news stories about a program called "Street Smart"?
Q.3) In the past 90 days, have you seen or heard any advertising or news stories that talk about pedestrian, driver and 
cyclist safety?

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Q1) Aware “Street 

Smart”
33 43 26 39 C 36 49

Q3) General Safety 53 61 53 64 38 51

Total Awareness (Net 

Q1 & Q3)
59 67 60 70 55 62

◼ Awareness for all three measures were higher in the post wave in all three jurisdictions.

◼ Awareness of “Street Smart” was significantly higher in the post wave in Virginia.
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What Street Smart is About

Q.2) What is this program about?

◼ When asked what the Street Smart program is about, the most common response in both the pre-

wave (28%) and post wave (29%) was “Pedestrian Safety.”

◼ “Pedestrian Safety” was also the most frequently mentioned response in both the pre-wave and post 

wave for Drivers and Pedestrians.
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Base: Aware of 

Ads/News Stories

RESPONSES WITH 

5% OR HIGHER 

MENTION IN PRE OR 

POST WAVE 

INCLUDED IN TABLE

Total

Pre-Wave

N=94

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=129

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=66

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=95

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=28

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=100

%

(F)

Pedestrian safety 28 29 24 27 36 35

Bicyclist safety 13 13 15 17 7 3

Safety 13 10 9 13 21 F 3

Driver safety 9 13 11 13 4 15

Be aware of 

surroundings/Pay 

attention

5 4 6 3 4 6

Street smart / Prevent 

crime and bad behaviors
0 8 0 9 0 3

Dk/Refused/Misc. 54 50 59 51 43 47

CAUTION: Some small sample sizes



What Street Smart is About

Q.2) What is this program about?

◼ The main element of the program recalled in MD, VA, and DC was “Pedestrian Safety.”  

36

Base is Aware of 

StreetSmart
RESPONSES WITH 5% 

OR HIGHER MENTION 

IN PRE OR POST WAVE 

INCLUDED IN TABLE

MD

Pre-Wave

N=38

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=49

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=29

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=43

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=27

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=37

%

(F)

Pedestrian safety 26 33 31 14 26 43

Bicyclist safety 8 8 17 12 15 22

Safety 16 14 3 9 19 5

Driver safety 8 14 3 9 15 16

Be aware of 

surroundings/Pay 

attention

5 4 7 5 4 3

Street smart / Prevent 

crime and bad behaviors
0 4 0 2 0 19

Dk/Refused/Misc. 50 45 62 67 52 35

CAUTION: Some small sample sizes



Elements of Ads and/or News Stories Recalled

4.  Please describe the ads or new stories in as much detail as you can.

◼ The three main elements of the ads or news stories that the respondents recalled in the post wave included “pedestrian 

safety” (31%), “bicyclist safety” (21%), and “driver safety” (14%). Those were the three main elements mentioned in the 

pre-wave.
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Base: Aware of 

Ads/News Stories

RESPONSES WITH 5% 

OR HIGHER MENTION 

IN PRE OR POST WAVE 

INCLUDED IN TABLE

Total

Pre-Wave

N=149

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=178

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=104

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=134

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=45

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=44

%

(F)

Pedestrian safety 31 31 28 34 38 25

Bicyclist safety 27 21 26 21 29 23

Driver safety 15 14 14 15 16 11

Be aware of 

surroundings/Pay 

attention

11 7 10 6 16 9

Safety 8 9 10 10 4 7

Obey traffic rules 6 4 7 3 4 7

Dk/Refused/Misc. 25 29 26 31 22 25



Elements of Ads and/or News Stories Recalled

4.  Please describe the ads or new stories in as much detail as you can.

◼ This slide shows elements of the ads/news stories recalled by jurisdiction.
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Base: Aware of 

Ads/News Stories

RESPONSES WITH 5% 

OR HIGHER MENTION 

IN PRE OR POST WAVE 

INCLUDED IN TABLE

MD

Pre-Wave

N=61

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=69

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=59

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=70

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=29

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=39

%

(F)

Pedestrian safety 33 32 36 29 17 36

Bicyclist safety 28 16 22 20 34 33

Driver safety 20 14 12 16 10 10

Be aware of 

surroundings/Pay 

attention

11 7 10 6 14 8

Safety 8 10 12 9 0 8

Obey traffic rules 5 3 8 4 3 5

Dk/Refused/Misc. 15 29 A 25 36 45 F 18

CAUTION: Some small sample sizes



Source of Pedestrian, Driver, Bicycle Safety Messages

5.You mentioned you have heard or seen one or more messages about pedestrian, driver and bicyclist safety.  Where 
did you see or hear these messages?  Check all that apply. 

Base: Aware of 

Ads/News Stories

Total

Pre-Wave

N=149

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=178

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=104

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=134

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=45

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=44

%

(F)

News Story 40 33 39 34 40 32

YouTube 30 30 37 31 13 27

Television commercial 26 30 30 34 18 16

Internet ad 19 28 21 27 13 30

Facebook 24 25 30 29 11 14

Ad at a bus stop or bus 

shelter
18 24 18 25 18 20

Ad on the side of a bus 19 22 21 25 16 16

Ad on the back of a bus 18 21 13 21 29 20

Website 19 20 21 20 13 20

Inside a bus or Metro 

car
21 17 15 16 33 23

Mobile Ad 11 13 14 12 4 16

Streaming video 13 13 15 13 9 11

Twitter 11 11 13 12 4 7

Brochure 10 B 4 11 4 9 2

School 7 3 9 3 4 2

◼ The top source of information about pedestrian, driver, and bicycle safety in the post wave was a 

“news story” (33%).  This is comparable to the pre-wave where “news story” (40%) was also the top 

mention.
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Source of Pedestrian, Driver, Bicycle Safety Messages

5.You mentioned you have heard or seen one or more messages about pedestrian, driver and bicyclist safety.  Where 
did you see or hear these messages?  Check all that apply. ?

Base: Aware of 

Ads/News Stories

MD

Pre-Wave

N=61

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=69

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=59

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=70

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=29

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=39

%

(F)

News Story 41 28 36 34 45 41

YouTube 21 30 32 37 41 F 18

Television commercial 34 32 24 27 14 31

Internet ad 21 23 17 23 17 44 E

Facebook 20 20 24 31 34 23

Ad at a bus stop or bus 

shelter
21 22 12 19 24 36

Ad on the side of a bus 25 26 20 17 7 26 E

Ad on the back of a bus 30 25 8 13 14 28

Website 21 23 19 16 14 23

Inside a bus or Metro 

car
21 17 14 13 34 26

Mobile Ad 15 10 7 14 14 15

Streaming video 8 9 17 11 17 23

Twitter 11 7 8 11 14 15

Brochure 10 6 8 4 14 0

School 8 3 3 3 14 3

◼ The primary source of messages pertaining to pedestrian, driver, and bicyclist safety in the post wave 

was a “television commercial” (32%) in Maryland, “Youtube” (37%) in Virginia, and “Internet ad” (44%) 

in the District of Columbia.
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BEHAVIORS

41



Frequency:  Failure To Stop For Pedestrian

Q.6) In the past week, how often have you failed to stop or yield for a pedestrian?

Base: Total 

Respondents

Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 6 6 7 7 4 3

Sometimes (3-4 times) 6 9 7 10 4 7

Rarely (1-2 times) 14 11 18 13 7 8

Never 74 73 67 70 85 82

◼ Roughly one quarter of respondents in both waves report having failed to stop for a pedestrian at least 

once in the past week (26% in both waves). 

◼ Among Drivers, 32% in the pre-wave and 30% in the post wave reported failing to stop for a 

Pedestrian at least once in the past week.
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Frequency:  Failure To Stop For Pedestrian

Q.6) In the past week, how often have you failed to stop or yield for a pedestrian?

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 5 9 8 5 5 4

Sometimes (3-4 times) 5 5 6 16 C 7 5

Rarely (1-2 times) 17 12 10 12 14 9

Never 72 74 76 67 74 82

◼ Failure to stop for Pedestrians varied somewhat by jurisdiction in the post wave.  DC (18%) showed 

the lowest rate of failure to stop.  More than a quarter of the respondents in Maryland (26%) reported 

failing to stop at least once while one third of the Virginia respondents (33%) reported failing to stop 

for a pedestrian at least once in the past week.
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Frequency:  Driving Faster than 35MPH in a 30 Zone

Q.7) In the past week, on a local road with a speed limit of 30 mph, how often did you drive faster than 35 mph? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 8 8 10 9 4 6

Sometimes (3-4 times) 16 17 21 23 8 5

Rarely (1-2 times) 32 31 38 32 22 26

Never 44 44 31 36 65 63

◼ There were no significant differences between the pre-wave and post wave in terms of driving faster 

than 35MPH in a 20 zone. 
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Frequency:  Driving faster than 35MPH in a 30 Zone

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 5 5 11 12 7 7

Sometimes (3-4 times) 19 18 14 19 14 14

Rarely (1-2 times) 37 29 32 27 25 38

Never 38 48 43 42 54 41

◼ In all three jurisdictions in the post wave, fewer than half the respondents report never driving faster 

than 35MPH in a 30MPH zone
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Q.7) In the past week, on a local road with a speed limit of 30 mph, how often did you drive faster than 35 mph? 



Frequency:  Crossed Illegally or Unsafely Mid-Block

Q.8) In the past week, how often have you illegally or unsafely crossed mid-block? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 5 5 5 6 4 1

Sometimes (3-4 times) 13 13 13 13 14 13

Rarely (1-2 times) 19 20 16 18 22 24

Never 64 62 66 62 60 62

◼ There were no significant differences in “crossing illegally or unsafely mid-block” between waves.
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Frequency:  Crossed Illegally or Unsafely Mid-Block

Q.8) In the past week, how often have you illegally or unsafely crossed mid-block? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 3 4 4 5 9 5

Sometimes (3-4 times) 15 11 12 9 13 21

Rarely (1-2 times) 18 15 14 28 25 16

Never 64 69 70 58 53 58

◼ There were no significant differences in “crossing illegally or unsafely mid-block” between waves.
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Frequency:  Crossing Against Walk Signal

Q.9) In the past week, how often have you crossed against the walk signal? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 11 A 5 10 5 13 6

Sometimes (3-4 times) 14 19 12 20 C 18 16

Rarely (1-2 times) 24 21 21 19 28 28

Never 51 55 57 56 41 51

◼ There has been a significant decline in the number of respondents who report “frequently crossing 

against the signal” among the total sample.
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Frequency:  Crossing Against Walk Signal

Q.9) In the past week, how often have you crossed against the walk signal? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post 

Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post 

Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post 

Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Frequently (>5 times) 10 B 2 7 5 18 11

Sometimes (3-4 

times)
15 18 11 20 18 20

Rarely (1-2 times) 23 20 23 21 26 24

Never 52 61 59 55 37 46

◼ In all three jurisdictions, there has been a decline terms of “frequently” crossing against a walk signal” 

between the pre-wave and post wave in the jurisdictions. The decline in Maryland is statistically 

significant.
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Severity Of Behaviors

Q.10) Below is a list of driver, bicyclist and pedestrian behaviors. In your area, how serious a problem is each of these?

Base: Total Respondents Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post 

Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post 

Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Drivers texting/checking phone while driving 87 86 85 86 89 85

Drivers talking on cell phones 83 83 84 84 82 82

Aggressive drivers 85 83 86 82 82 84

Drivers exceeding the speed limit 88 B 81 87 81 89 83

Pedestrians texting/checking phone while walking 73 78 75 78 71 76

Drivers who have been drinking 74 75 74 77 74 68

Drivers who aren’t yielding or stopping for 

pedestrians
79 74 75 73 87 78

Bicyclists running lights & stop signs 75 72 78 77 70 62

Drivers passing bicyclists in an unsafe manner 75 72 72 71 79 75

Pedestrians crossing against the signal 72 72 76 75 66 64

Pedestrians illegally crossing mid-block 64 71 67 73 60 68

Pedestrians talking on cell phones 68 70 72 72 61 66

Drivers running red lights and stop signs 76 B 69 76 71 77 64

Percent “Very”/“Somewhat” Serious

◼ The top four most serious behaviors remained the same in the post wave as in the pe-wave; “drivers texting/checking phone while 

driving” (86%), “aggressive drivers” (83%), “drivers talking on cell phones” (83%), and “drivers exceeding the speed limit” (81%).
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Severity Of Behaviors

Q.10) Below is a list of driver, bicyclist and pedestrian behaviors. In your area, how serious a problem is each of these?

Base: Total Respondents

MD

Pre-

Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post 

Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-

Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post 

Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-

Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post 

Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Drivers texting/checking phone while driving 86 89 87 85 87 82

Drivers talking on cell phones 83 88 83 81 84 79

Aggressive drivers 86 85 83 82 86 80

Drivers exceeding the speed limit 90 83 85 78 88 83

Pedestrians texting/checking phone while walking 77 81 65 76 79 75

Drivers who have been drinking 79 79 68 74 76 70

Drivers who aren’t yielding or stopping for pedestrians 82 82 77 68 80 71

Bicyclists running lights & stop signs 76 71 68 67 84 82

Drivers passing bicyclists in an unsafe manner 76 74 69 69 82 74

Pedestrians crossing against the signal 75 72 67 69 76 75

Pedestrians illegally crossing mid-block 69 74 59 67 66 74

Pedestrians talking on cell phones 70 74 64 65 71 71

Drivers running red lights and stop signs 79 69 71 72 80 A 64

Percent “Very”/“Somewhat” Serious

◼ There was only one significant change in the behaviors across the jurisdictions between the pre-wave 

and post wave.
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Severity Of Behaviors

Q.10) Below is a list of driver, bicyclist and pedestrian behaviors. In your area, how serious a problem is each of these?

Base: Total Respondents
Total

Pre-

Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post 

Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-

Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post 

Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestri

an

Pre-

Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestri

an

Post 

Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Drivers texting/checking phone while driving 62 56 61 59 62 51

Drivers talking on cell phones 53 54 51 56 57 49

Aggressive drivers 55 53 54 55 56 48

Drivers exceeding the speed limit 51 49 49 48 56 49

Bicyclists running lights & stop signs 49 46 52 49 45 38

Drivers who have been drinking 51 45 50 49 53 F 36

Drivers who aren’t yielding or stopping for 

pedestrians
51 44 47 44 58 46

Drivers running red lights and stop signs 52 B 43 49 46 56 F 37

Pedestrians texting/checking phone while walking 43 43 44 45 42 39

Pedestrians talking on cell phones 33 41 33 40 34 44

Drivers passing bicyclists in an unsafe manner 46 B 38 42 38 52 37

Pedestrians crossing against the signal 38 37 38 39 39 31

Pedestrians illegally crossing mid-block 33 36 33 38 35 31

Percent “Very” Serious

◼ This table looks at behaviors judged “very serious.”

52



Severity Of Behaviors

Base: Total Respondents

MD

Pre-

Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post 

Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-

Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post 

Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-

Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post 

Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Drivers texting/checking phone while driving 63 61 64 55 57 53

Drivers talking on cell phones 50 58 56 58 53 43

Aggressive drivers 56 53 54 52 55 55

Drivers exceeding the speed limit 54 48 50 47 49 51

Bicyclists running lights & stop signs 46 43 51 43 51 54

Drivers who have been drinking 55 46 45 47 54 41

Drivers who aren’t yielding or stopping for pedestrians 50 47 48 40 58 46

Drivers running red lights and stop signs 57 B 42 43 45 57 F 41

Pedestrians texting/checking phone while walking 50 40 33 40 49 51

Pedestrians talking on cell phones 43 40 23 35 34 50 E

Drivers passing bicyclists in an unsafe manner 56 B 37 39 37 42 41

Pedestrians crossing against the signal 37 34 37 40 42 36

Pedestrians illegally crossing mid-block 37 36 27 35 37 39

Percent “Very” Serious

◼ This table looks at behaviors judged “very serious” for each jurisdiction.  
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Q.10) Below is a list of driver, bicyclist and pedestrian behaviors. In your area, how serious a problem is each of these?



Problems Happening More or Less Often?

Q.11) In general, do you believe the behaviors listed above (in Q. 10) are happening less often or more often in your 
area or staying about the same? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Less often 11 12 14 13 6 9

More often 53 51 53 52 51 47

Staying the same 36 38 33 35 42 44

◼ For the sample as a whole, there was no significant change from pre-wave to post wave in the 

percent of respondents saying the problems are happening “more” or “less” often.
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Problems Happening More or Less Often?

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Less often 10 7 13 15 9 14

More often 57 51 47 46 55 57

Staying the same 33 42 41 39 36 29
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Q.11) In general, do you believe the behaviors listed above (in Q. 10) are happening less often or more often in your 
area or staying about the same? 

◼ There were no significant changes from the pre-wave to the post wave in the percent of respondents 

saying that the problems were happening “more” or “less” often in any jurisdiction.



ATTITUDES
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Perceived Safety Of Streets & Highways For Drivers

Q.12A) On the scale below, how safe do you think streets are for drivers in your area?

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Not safe at all 17 19 17 16 18 25

As safe as anywhere 

else
65 65 64 68 67 57

Safer than other places 18 16 19 16 15 17

◼ Eighty-one percent of the respondents in 2024 believe that the streets and highways in their area are 

“as safe” (65%) or safer” (16%) than other places.  This is comparable to the 83% reported in the pre-

wave.
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Perceived Safety Of Streets & Highways For Drivers

◼ In the post wave, 78% of respondents in Maryland, 84% in Virginia, and 80% in DC believe that their 

streets are “as safe” or “safer” than other places.  The figures are comparable to those recorded in the 

pre-wave.

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Not safe at all 16 22 16 15 21 20

As safe as anywhere 

else
68 61 64 69 63 63

Safer than other places 17 17 20 15 16 17
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Q.12A) On the scale below, how safe do you think streets are for drivers in your area?



Perceived Safety Of Streets & Highways For Pedestrians & Bicyclists

Q.12B) On the scale below, how safe do you think streets are for pedestrians and bicyclists in your area? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Not safe at all 26 24 24 22 31 28

As safe as anywhere 

else
55 58 57 58 52 56

Safer than other places 19 19 20 20 17 16

◼ There were no significant changes in terms of perception of the safety for Pedestrians and Bicyclists 

between waves.
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Perceived Safety Of Streets & Highways For Pedestrians & Bicyclists

Q.12B) On the scale below, how safe do you think streets are for pedestrians and bicyclists in your area? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Not safe at all 25 26 25 21 30 24

As safe as anywhere 

else
50 58 58 60 58 54

Safer than other places 24 16 17 19 12 22

◼ There were no significant changes in terms of perception of the safety for Pedestrians and Bicyclists 

between waves in any jurisdiction.
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Attitudes Toward Street Safety

Q.13) How much do you agree or disagree with the following statements: 

Base: Total Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post 

Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post 

Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Walking is relatively safe in our community. 82 80 83 81 81 77

Riding a bicycle is relatively safe in our community. 72 76 71 79 72 70

Drivers should be extra careful because pedestrians and bicyclists have less crash 

protection than vehicles.
93 91 92 92 96 F 87

Speeding drivers put people walking and biking in danger. 93 89 91 88 96 91

I know the laws regarding pedestrian and bicycle safety. 83 79 85 84 80 69

I am always alert and obey traffic safety laws. 88 91 87 93 C 89 86

Pedestrians generally obey pedestrian safety laws. 75 72 75 72 75 71

Bicyclists generally obey bicycle safety laws. 67 65 66 64 69 67

Drivers generally obey laws to keep pedestrians safe. 73 71 76 75 69 61

Drivers generally obey laws to keep bicyclists safe. 69 65 72 68 64 57

Pedestrian and bicycle laws are confusing to me. 41 43 45 46 35 36

If everyone just followed the rules, there would be fewer deaths and injuries when 

it comes to pedestrian and bicycle safety.
90 88 90 88 91 89

The best thing any driver, pedestrian and bicyclist can do to prevent injury is to pay 

close attention to his/her surroundings.
94 91 92 90 96 94

The penalties for disobeying pedestrian laws (such as illegally crossing mid-block) 

are not high enough.
64 63 66 68 60 52

The penalties for disobeying bicycling laws (such as obeying signals) are not high 

enough.
72 68 73 73 71 F 56

The penalties for drivers disobeying traffic safety laws when it comes to pedestrian 

safety (such as speeding, stopping for or yielding to pedestrians) are not high 

enough.

78 73 73 72 86 77

In my community, there are good sidewalks and crosswalks where I feel 

comfortable walking.
82 78 82 81 82 71

If I need to cross the street, there is usually a safe crosswalk nearby. 83 81 82 81 86 82

Percent “Somewhat” / “Completely” Agree

◼ This table shows the respondents level of agreement with 18 statements about safety.  In general, the respondents feel it is important to obey 

the law and pay close attention to their surroundings.

◼ There were three significant changes between waves.
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Attitudes Toward Street Safety

Q.13) How much do you agree or disagree with the following statements: 

Base: Total Respondents

MD

Pre-

Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post 

Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-

Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post 

Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post 

Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Walking is relatively safe in our community. 80 79 83 80 84 80

Riding a bicycle is relatively safe in our community. 71 79 68 72 78 79

Drivers should be extra careful because pedestrians and bicyclists have 

less crash protection than vehicles.
90 94 95 87 96 92

Speeding drivers put people walking and biking in danger. 93 92 93 D 83 92 92

I know the laws regarding pedestrian and bicycle safety. 90 84 81 78 76 74

I am always alert and obey traffic safety laws. 89 96 A 90 88 83 88

Pedestrians generally obey pedestrian safety laws. 77 78 77 70 70 64

Bicyclists generally obey bicycle safety laws. 65 73 67 62 71 58

Drivers generally obey laws to keep pedestrians safe. 72 66 77 73 68 75

Drivers generally obey laws to keep bicyclists safe. 66 67 72 65 68 62

Pedestrian and bicycle laws are confusing to me. 39 47 41 35 46 46

If everyone just followed the rules, there would be fewer deaths and injuries 

when it comes to pedestrian and bicycle safety.
90 95 92 D      82 89 88

The best thing any driver, pedestrian and bicyclist can do to prevent injury is 

to pay close attention to his/her surroundings.
92 95 94 89 96 89

The penalties for disobeying pedestrian laws (such as illegally crossing mid-

block) are not high enough.
66 68 63 60 62 61

The penalties for disobeying bicycling laws (such as obeying signals) are 

not high enough.
75 68 68 65 74 72

The penalties for drivers disobeying traffic safety laws when it comes to 

pedestrian safety (such as speeding, stopping for or yielding to pedestrians) 

are not high enough.

77 77 80 D 67 76 76

In my community, there are good sidewalks and crosswalks where I feel 

comfortable walking.
79 75 78 77 92 84

If I need to cross the street, there is usually a safe crosswalk nearby. 81 80 84 77 87 89

Percent “Somewhat” / “Completely” Agree

◼ There were four significant changes between waves in attitudes toward street safety, one in Maryland and three in Virginia..
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Attitudes Toward Street Safety

Base: Total Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post 

Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post 

Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Walking is relatively safe in our community. 34 36 35 40 33 26

Riding a bicycle is relatively safe in our community. 25 23 28 27 20 11

Drivers should be extra careful because pedestrians and bicyclists have less crash 

protection than vehicles.
63 63 59 63 70 63

Speeding drivers put people walking and biking in danger. 62 64 58 62 67 67

I know the laws regarding pedestrian and bicycle safety. 38 39 39 43 36 30

I am always alert and obey traffic safety laws. 51 54 51 55 50 51

Pedestrians generally obey pedestrian safety laws. 25 25 23 28 27 18

Bicyclists generally obey bicycle safety laws. 23 25 23 27 23 21

Drivers generally obey laws to keep pedestrians safe. 26 23 30 24 19 20

Drivers generally obey laws to keep bicyclists safe. 24 21 28 23 18 17

Pedestrian and bicycle laws are confusing to me. 17 16 18 15 15 17

If everyone just followed the rules, there would be fewer deaths and injuries when 

it comes to pedestrian and bicycle safety.
55 63 55 63 56 62

The best thing any driver, pedestrian and bicyclist can do to prevent injury is to pay 

close attention to his/her surroundings.
72 72 69 71 78 72

The penalties for disobeying pedestrian laws (such as illegally crossing mid-block) 

are not high enough.
26 25 25 28 27 18

The penalties for disobeying bicycling laws (such as obeying signals) are not high 

enough.
34 30 32 36 36 F 15

The penalties for drivers disobeying traffic safety laws when it comes to pedestrian 

safety (such as speeding, stopping for or yielding to pedestrians) are not high 

enough.

35 29 31 29 43 F 30

In my community, there are good sidewalks and crosswalks where I feel 

comfortable walking.
43 41 44 43 41 34

If I need to cross the street, there is usually a safe crosswalk nearby. 44 42 43 43 46 41

Percent “Completely” Agree

◼ This table looks at attitudes which garnered a “completely agree” score.  
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Q.13) How much do you agree or disagree with the following statements: 



Attitudes Toward Street Safety

Base: Total Respondents
MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post 

Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post 

Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post 

Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Walking is relatively safe in our community. 32 32 34 40 37 37

Riding a bicycle is relatively safe in our community. 23 25 22 20 33 22

Drivers should be extra careful because pedestrians and bicyclists have less crash 

protection than vehicles.
60 63 66 59 64 70

Speeding drivers put people walking and biking in danger. 61 64 64 59 59 70

I know the laws regarding pedestrian and bicycle safety. 40 39 36 39 37 41

I am always alert and obey traffic safety laws. 50 61 51 45 50 55

Pedestrians generally obey pedestrian safety laws. 22 30 23 21 32 24

Bicyclists generally obey bicycle safety laws. 19 29 24 25 28 18

Drivers generally obey laws to keep pedestrians safe. 22 24 25 22 33 22

Drivers generally obey laws to keep bicyclists safe. 23 23 24 21 26 20

Pedestrian and bicycle laws are confusing to me. 11 21 A 19 D 8 22 20

If everyone just followed the rules, there would be fewer deaths and injuries when 

it comes to pedestrian and bicycle safety.
57 65 54 58 55 67

The best thing any driver, pedestrian and bicyclist can do to prevent injury is to pay 

close attention to his/her surroundings.
70 73 75 68 72 75

The penalties for disobeying pedestrian laws (such as illegally crossing mid-block) 

are not high enough.
25 25 23 21 30 32

The penalties for disobeying bicycling laws (such as obeying signals) are not high 

enough.
32 32 32 28 39 30

The penalties for drivers disobeying traffic safety laws when it comes to pedestrian 

safety (such as speeding, stopping for or yielding to pedestrians) are not high 

enough.

36 35 34 23 37 29

In my community, there are good sidewalks and crosswalks where I feel 

comfortable walking.
39 36 38 41 55 47

If I need to cross the street, there is usually a safe crosswalk nearby. 44 38 41 38 49 55

Percent “Completely” Agree

◼ This table looks at attitudes toward street safety receiving a “completely agree” score by jurisdiction.  There were two significant 

changes between waves.
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Awareness Of Pedestrian Traffic Law Enforcement

Q.14) In the past 90 days, have you seen or heard about police efforts to enforce pedestrian traffic safety laws? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Yes 23 33 A 26 36 C 17 25

No 77 B 67 74 D 64 83 75

◼ About one-third of the respondents (33%, post wave) said that they had seen or heard about police 

efforts to enforce pedestrian traffic safety laws.  This is significantly higher than the 23% registered in 

the pre-wave.
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Awareness Of Pedestrian Traffic Law Enforcement

Q.14) In the past 90 days, have you seen or heard about police efforts to enforce pedestrian traffic safety laws? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Yes 23 31 21 35 C 26 32

No 77 69 79 C 65 74 68

◼ Awareness of pedestrian traffic law enforcement increased in all  three jurisdictions with the change in 

Virginia statistically significant.
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Strictness Of Enforcing Laws For Pedestrians

Q.15) How strict are the authorities when enforcing laws for pedestrians (pertaining to illegally crossing mid-block or 
crossing against the signal)? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Very strict 14 12 16 14 11 7

Somewhat strict 27 36 A 29 37 23 36

Not very strict 40 35 38 33 44 39

Not strict at all 19 17 17 17 22 18

◼ There was a significant increase from pre-wave (27%) to post wave (36%) in the percent of 

respondents who said there was “somewhat strict” enforcement of laws for the Overall sample.
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Strictness Of Enforcing Laws For Pedestrians

Q.15) How strict are the authorities when enforcing laws for pedestrians (pertaining to illegally crossing mid-block or 
crossing against the signal)? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Very strict 13 13 15 13 13 8

Somewhat strict 24 40 A 31 38 25 28

Not very strict 45 B 32 37 32 38 42

Not strict at all 17 14 17 17 24 22

◼ In Maryland, there was a significant increase in the post wave in the percent of respondents who see 

the enforcement of pedestrian laws as “somewhat strict.” 
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Strictness Of Enforcing Laws For Drivers

Q.16) How strict are the authorities when enforcing laws for drivers such as yielding to pedestrians in crosswalks or 
giving cyclists enough room when passing? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Very strict 15 17 15 19 14 11

Somewhat strict 40 41 47 41 30 39

Not very strict 33 33 28 31 42 38

Not strict at all 12 9 11 8 14 11

◼ There was no significant change in the perceptions of the strictness of laws for Drivers Overall and for 

Drivers and Pedestrians.
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Strictness Of Enforcing Laws For Drivers

Q.16) How strict are the authorities when enforcing laws for drivers such as yielding to pedestrians in crosswalks or 
giving cyclists enough room when passing? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Very strict 15 18 14 20 16 12

Somewhat strict 37 43 44 42 39 36

Not very strict 35 34 31 25 34 42

Not strict at all 13 5 12 13 11 11

◼ There was no significant change in the perceptions of the strictness of laws for Drivers in any 

jurisdiction. 
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Strictness Of Enforcing Laws For Bicyclists

Q.17) How strict are the authorities when enforcing laws for bicyclists such as obeying all traffic signals? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Very strict 16 16 17 19 14 10

Somewhat strict 28 30 30 28 25 34

Not very strict 32 34 28 33 40 38

Not strict at all 23 20 24 21 21 17

◼ There was no significant change in the perceptions of the strictness of laws for Bicyclists Overall and 

for Drivers and Pedestrians.
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Strictness Of Enforcing Laws For Bicyclists

Q.17) How strict are the authorities when enforcing laws for bicyclists such as obeying all traffic signals? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Very strict 16 17 17 21 16 9

Somewhat strict 24 39 30 23 32 26

Not very strict 37 34 30 34 29 36

Not strict at all 23 B 11 23 23 24 29

◼ There was a significant decline in Maryland in the percent of respondents who said the enforcement of 

laws for bicyclists was “not very strict.”
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Willingness to Support Additional Funding To Make It Easier to Walk and Bike in 
the Community

Q.18) Would you support additional funding to be spent on improvements that make it easier and safer to walk and 
bike in your community? 

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Yes 77 82 76 82 78 83

No 23 18 24 18 22 17

◼ Overall, 82% of the respondents in the post wave said they would support additional funding to 

support improvements to make it easier and safer to walk and bike in their community.  This figure was 

slightly higher than the figure recorded in the pre-wave (77%).
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Willingness to Support Additional Funding To Make It Easier to Walk and Bike in 
the Community

Q.18) Would you support additional funding to be spent on improvements that make it easier and safer to walk and 
bike in your community? 

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Yes 80 82 79 85 68 78

No 20 18 21 15 32 22

◼ Residents in all three jurisdictions support spending additional finds that make improvements to make 

it easier and safer to walk in their community.  There was no significant change on this measure in any 

jurisdiction from pre-wave to post wave.
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DEMOGRAPHICS
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Demographics: Gender/Age/Marital Status

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Gender

Male 50 49 57 50 38 45

Female 50 50 43 48 61 54

Non-binary 1 1 1 1 1 1

Age

18-24 10 12 10 8 12 20

25-34 23 21 25 22 18 18

35-44 23 24 21 25 27 21

45 and over 44 43 44 44 44 41

Marital Status

Single, never married 50 50 43 43 62 68

Married 33 36 43 43 17 18

Separated 3 3 2 3 4 3

Divorced 10 8 10 8 11 8

Widowed 4 2 3 2 6 2
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Demographics: Gender/Age/Marital Status

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Gender

Male 47 46 53 47 49 54

Female 52 52 46 51 51 46

Non-binary 1 2 1 2 0 0

Age

18-24 9 9 12 10 11 18

25-34 23 18 20 29 25 14

35-44 18 25 27 25 25 21

45 and over 50 49 41 35 39 46

Marital Status

Single, never married 52 49 34 48 C 71 F 55

Married 28 39 51 D 37 14 29 E

Separated 2 3 3 5 4 3

Divorced 13 8 7 6 9 12

Widowed 5 2 5 4 1 1

77



Demographics: County/State
Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

County

Prince George's county 16 18 18 18 12 17

Montgomery county 17 14 17 D 9 16 24

Frederick county 6 7 6 8 5 5

District of Columbia 25 25 17 25 38 26

Arlington county 3 7 A 2 7 C 6 7

Alexandria 4 3 6 2 0 3

Fairfax county, City of Fairfax, 

or Falls Church
16 14 21 16 9 9

Loudon county 4 4 4 6 4 0

Prince William county, 

Manassas, or Manassas Park
9 9 9 9 10 8

State

MD 38 38 41 35 34 46

VA 37 37 42 40 28 28

DC 25 25 17 25 38 26
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Demographics: Race/Ethnicity/Miles Driven

Base: Total 

Respondents

Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Race/Ethnicity

African American 42 44 39 43 47 46

Asian 7 7 7 6 5 8

Caucasian 43 42 48 45 36 36

Hispanic 6 7 4 6 8 9

Mixed 1 0 1 0 1 0

Misc. 2 0 1 0 3 0

Dk/Refused 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miles Driven Last Year

0-4,999 31 B 23 27 D 15 39 43

5,000 – 9,999 26 26 33 31 15 14

10,000 – 14,999 19 28 A 25 36 C 10 8

Over 15,000 10 14 12 17 5 6

Did not drive 13 9 3 1 31 30
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Q.21) How would you describe your race?
Q.22) How many miles did you drive last year?



Demographics: Race/Ethnicity/Miles Driven

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Race/Ethnicity

African American 45 46 24 29 63 63

Asian 4 9 12 8 3 1

Caucasian 42 39 57 52 26 32

Hispanic 6 5 5 10 7 4

Mixed 1 0 1 0 0 0

Misc. 2 0 2 0 1 0

Dk/Refused 0 1 0 1 0 0

Miles Driven Last Year

0-4,999 29 25 31 D 17 37 29

5,000 – 9,999 26 19 27 33 26 25

10,000 – 14,999 23 26 23 32 7 25 E

Over 15,000 10 18 11 11 8 12

Did not drive 12 11 8 7 22 F 9
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Q.21) How would you describe your race?
Q.22) How many miles did you drive last year?



Ever Involved in Pedestrian or Bicycle Crash

Q.23) Have you ever been involved in a pedestrian or bicyclist crash (select all that apply)?

Base: Total 

Respondents

Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

No. (if they select NO 

then they cannot select 

anything else.)

82 87 84 87 81 86

Yes, as a driver 6 7 8 8 4 5

Yes, as a pedestrian 8 5 7 4 10 7

Yes, as a bicyclist 6 4 4 3 8 5
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Ever Involved in Pedestrian or Bicycle Crash

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

No. (if they select NO 

then they cannot select 

anything else.)

82 89 84 83 82 91

Yes, as a driver 7 6 5 10 8 5

Yes, as a pedestrian 10 B 4 5 7 8 3

Yes, as a bicyclist 3 4 8 5 5 1
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Q.23) Have you ever been involved in a pedestrian or bicyclist crash (select all that apply)?



Demographics: Activities 3x Per Week/Reasons Ride Bicycle

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Activities 3x/Week

Walk at least 5 blocks 62 58 50 48 81 82

Ride a bicycle 17 21 18 21 15 20

Drive a car 67 68 91 87 27 22

Take a train or Metro 31 29 21 23 47 44

Ride a bus 30 28 13 16 58 56

Taxi or rideshare 

     (Uber, Lyft, etc.)
18 19 14 16 24 25

Reasons Ride Bicycle

To get to work/school 15 17 12 17 19 17

For exercise 41 36 45 42 35 23

For enjoyment 36 38 38 40 32 33

I don’t ride a bicycle 42 41 36 36 52 52
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Q.24) Do you do any of the following at least a three times a week? 
Q.25) Please indicate if you ride a bicycle for any of the following reasons. 



Demographics: Activities 3x Per Day/Reasons Ride Bicycle

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Activities 3x/Day

Walk at least 5 blocks 63 60 59 51 64 66

Ride a bicycle 20 20 16 25 13 16

Drive a car 73 62 78 72 42 71 E

Take a train or Metro 25 29 22 19 53 43

Ride a bus 33 29 19 16 42 42

Taxi or rideshare 

     (Uber, Lyft, etc.)
23 15 15 21 13 21

Reasons Ride Bicycle

To get to work/school 19 17 12 15 12 20

For exercise 48 B 33 40 41 33 34

For enjoyment 35 33 38 43 34 39

I don’t ride a bicycle 39 45 42 39 46 37
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Q.24) Do you do any of the following at least a three times a week? 
Q.25) Please indicate if you ride a bicycle for any of the following reasons. 



Demographics: Education

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Less than High School 2 2 1 0 4 5

High School/GED 24 22 18 20 35 26

Some College 19 20 17 17 20 28

2-Year College 

Degree/Associate)
10 8 12 9 7 7

4-Year College Degree 

(BA/BS)
30 26 36 29 19 20

Master's Degree 13 16 15 17 9 13

Doctoral Degree 1 3 1 4 2 1

Professional Degree 

(MD/JD)
2 3 1 4 C 4 1
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Q.26) What is the highest level of education you have completed? 



Demographics: Education

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Less than High School 3 1 1 2 3 3

High School/GED 18 19 25 23 32 25

Some College 23 20 14 14 20 30

2-Year College Degree 12 13 10 8 7 1

4-Year College Degree 29 27 32 31 28 17

Master’s Degree 14 14 14 16 9 17

Doctoral Degree 1 4 2 3 3

Professional Degree 

(MD/JD)
1 2 2 4 3 4
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Q.26) What is the highest level of education you have completed? 



Demographics: Income

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Less than $10,000 13 8 8 D 3 19 21

$10,000 - $24,999 9 10 5 10 14 11

$25,000 - $49,999 22 16 17 13 28 23

$50,000 - $74,999 16 21 16 22 17 18

$75,000 - $99,999 15 14 19 17 9 6

$100,000 - $149,999 15 16 21 17 6 11

More than $150,000 11 15 14 18 6 9

87

Q.27) What is your household annual income?



Demographics: Income

Base: Total 

Respondents

MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

(A)

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

(B)

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

(C)

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

(D)

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

(E)

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

(F)

Less than $10,000 4 9 10 5 29 F 12

$10,000 - $24,999 11 10 4 10 12 12

$25,000 - $49,999 25 16 22 15 16 17

$50,000 - $74,999 18 22 14 21 16 20

$75,000 - $99,999 17 14 16 16 9 9

$100,000 - $149,999 17 16 17 16 9 14

More than $150,000 6 14 17 16 9 16

88

Q.27) What is your household annual income?
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STREET SMART CAMPAIGN
Residents of DC, Maryland and Virginia cross borders daily and interact with each other while in cars, on 
foot, in transit, and riding bikes, e-bikes and e-scooters. The goal of the Street Smart campaign is to 
reduce crashes, injuries and deaths of pedestrians and bicyclists in the DC Metro area.

OBJECTIVES

• Create a regional marketing campaign to 
support the reduction of pedestrian and cyclist 
crashes, injuries, and deaths in the DC Metro 
area by educating drivers, pedestrians, and 
bicyclists about safe use of roadways.

• Raises awareness about pedestrian and bicycle 
safety laws in the Washington Metropolitan 
area, and the enforcement and consequences of 
those laws, in the service of supporting 
reduction of deaths and injuries.

STRATEGIES
• Creative that breaks through and supports 

the regional approach and strategic media 
buys that deliver messages straight to 
residents at a relevant point of engagement. 

• Engage organizations and partners 
throughout the region to further extend 
campaign messaging via donated media, 
personal stories, law enforcement 
activations, and community events.  

• Amplify activities and campaign messaging 
with media relations focused on 
enforcement, personal stories and events. 



FALL 2024 – SUCCESS BY THE NUMBERS
The fall campaign hit the streets with the launch of the new Slow Down, Life Ahead creative. From the press conference 
to outreach events and street teams, enforcement activations and media interviews, the Street Smart message was 
everywhere at this critical time of year. 

PAID MEDIA
• 1 new creative campaign launch, featuring 4 new 

ads in 2 languages
• 4 weeks paid advertising
• 275 bus tail advertisements, plus 25 bonus tails
• 10 Ultra Super King partial side wraps, plus 1 bonus 

partial side wrap
• 450 bonus interior bus cards
• 28 transit shelters

DONATED MEDIA
• 2,529 interior bus cards
• 34 exterior bus cards
• 46 transit shelters and BikeShare Kiosks
• $263,711 in donated media 

PRE/POST AWARENESS SURVEY
• 31% recall in unaided awareness (up from 21%)
• 50% of participants reported seeing at least one of 

the four ads

OUTREACH
• 10 street teams in 5 jurisdictions
• 2 Testimonial Wall outreach days
• 23,513 total impressions from outreach efforts
• 3-Day (bonus) VR Challenge event at TRB, with 

12,000+ people in attendance 

ENFORCEMENT
• 14+ Law Enforcement Activations
• 3,898 Citations, warnings and arrests

MEDIA RELATIONS
• 1 Press conference at Naylor Road MetroRail Station
• 1 Media tour pitching 20+ events
• 40 News stories
• 6+ Broadcast stations including ABC, NBC, CBS, 

UNIVISION and FOX 
• $448,773 in Publicity Value





FALL 2024 LAUNCH EVENT 



Michael D. Johnson
Director, PE, Prince George’s County 
Department of Public Works & Transportation 

Chrissy Nizer
Maryland Motor Vehicle Administrator and 
Governor Wes Moore’s Highway Safety 
Representative

Jayme Johnson
Senior Vice President and Assistant Chief 
Safety Officer, WMATA

Mike Doyle
Crash Survivor, VA Resident, Northern Virginia 
Families for Safe Streets 

Assistant Chief Carlos Heraud
Metropolitan Police Department, Homeland 
Security Bureau

STREET SMART LAUNCH EVENT Oct 29, 2024 | Temple Hills, MD

SPEAKERS

Naylor Road Metrorail Station



STREET SMART LAUNCH EVENT



STREET SMART STREET TEAM EVENTS



10 STREET TEAM ACTIVATIONS ACROSS 5 COUNTIES

DATE LOCATION JURISDICTION

October 29 Branch Road between Naylor and Suitland Montgomery County, MD

November 12 Benning Metrorail Area Washington, D.C.

November 12 Anacostia Metrorail Area Washington, D.C.

November 13 Kenilworth Ave at Edmonston Road Prince George’s County, MD

November 13 Central Ave at Seat Pleasant Station Road Prince George’s County, MD

November 14 Crystal Rock Drive at Century Blvd Montgomery County, MD

November 14 Wheaton Metrorail Area Montgomery County, MD

November 15 Leesburg Pike at Glen Carlyn Drive Fairfax, VA

November 15 Richmond Highway at Southgate Drive Fairfax, VA

November 16 Prince William Street near Manassas VRE Prince William County, VA



BRANCH AVENUE – NAYLOR ROAD/SUITLAND Oct 29| Temple Hills, MD



BENNING ROAD METRO/EAST CAPITOL AVE Nov 12| Washington, D.C.



ANACOSTIA METRO/HOWARD RD/MLK JR. AVE SE Nov 12| Washington, D.C.



KENILWORTH AVE – MD-410/EDMONSTON RD Nov 13| Riverdale, MD



CENTRAL AVE – SEAT PLEASANT STATION RD Nov 13| Capitol Heights, MD



CRYSTAL ROCK DRIVE/CENTURY BLVD Nov 14| Germantown, MD



WHEATON METRORAIL AREA Nov 14| Wheaton, MD



LEESBURG PIKE – GLEN CARLYN DR/CROSSROADS Nov 15 | Falls Church, VA



RICHMOND HWY/SOUTHGATE DRIVE Nov 15| Alexandria, VA



PRINCE WILLIAM ST – GRANT AVE/TUDOR Nov 16| Manassas, VA



WESTFIELD WHEATON MALL Dec 7-8 | Wheaton, MD

Testimonial Wall



TRB CONFERENCE Jan 5-7, 2025| Washington, D.C.

The Street Smart VR Challenge activation was invited to participate in a multi-day “Empathy at 
the Intersection” exhibit at the Transportation Research Board conference. 
• 12,000 attendees
• 3 days
• Promoted in app and emails

Our event production company, Enshrine Productions,
provided this added value outreach event at no cost to 
Street Smart.



TRB CONFERENCE Jan 5-7, 2025| Washington, D.C.
Post-challenge feedback from hundreds of VR participants reinforced what already know: 
the VR Challenge exhibit provides an interactive educational experience that impacts players 
in a meaningful, attitude-changing, and “sticky” way. 

As a pedestrian I need to recognize that it’s hard for 
cars turning to be able to see me crossing a street.Very useful educational tool. Everyone should try this, 

especially new drivers!  

This will make me more aware in the future.

Good exercise on being more aware.
Extremely useful, especially for 

inexperienced drivers.

I wish Drivers Ed programs used this. Talking about dangers isn’t as 
impactful as experiencing it.

Highly recommend this education tool.
I felt awful when I missed people.

I think I’m typically aware, but I realize I miss things by relying 
on that belief.  

It’d be ideal to address design problems like vehicle size and blind spots, but that’s 
not overnight and in the mean time people should know about these shortcomings. 

Being aware is hard work.



LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVATIONS



14+ LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVATIONS
DATE DEPARTMENT/LOCATION JURISDICTION

October 31
Montgomery County PD/MPD

Wisconsin at Western Ave –and-
16th at East-West Highway 

Maryland/Washington, D.C.

November 14
Fairfax County PD 

Reston Towne Center area: Reston Parkway, New 
Dominion Parkway and Baron Cameron Avenue 

Virginia

November 14
Arlington County PD

12th Street S. at S. Eads Street 
Virginia

November 19
Arlington County PD

Langston Boulevard at N. Lynn Street 
Virginia

November 19
Metropolitan PD

1200 Bladensburg Road NE 
Washington, DC

November 20
Metropolitan PD

3400 George Ave NW 
Washington, D.C. 



14+ LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVATIONS – CONTINUED

DATE DEPARTMENT/LOCATION JURISDICTION

November 20
Alexandria PD

Potomac Ave between Potomac Yards Metro Station and 
2400 blk Potomac Ave 

Virginia

November 21
Metropolitan PD

MLK Jr Ave at V Street SE 
Washington, DC

November 7
Montgomery County PD

Wisconsin and Chase
Maryland

October 29 – Nov 14
(various dates)

Prince William County PD

Sudley Road between I-66 and Rixlew Ave.

Prince William Pkwy @I-95 and Minnieville Rd

Richmond Hwy btw Mary’s Way and Powell’s Creek Blvd.

Virginia



ENFORCEMENT REPORTING FOR FALL CAMPAIGN

Preliminary compilation of reports by Montgomery County PD, Prince William County PD, Metropolitan PD, 
Arlington PD, Alexandria PD, and Fairfax County PD.

*Includes speeding, reckless driving, failure to stop for ped at crosswalk, failure to yield to ped or cyclist when turning, and alcohol-
related violations

**Includes all other Motorist violations

Citations Warnings Arrests TOTAL

CORE MOTORIST 
VIOLATIONS*

1,499 44 2 1,545

ADDITIONAL 
VIOLATIONS** 2,298 55 0 2,353



EARNED MEDIA RESULTS 



EARNED MEDIA RESULTS

News Stories
Publicity 

Value
Estimated Potential 

Reach / Ratings

Broadcast 35 $366,456 2,241,817

Online 5 $82,316 1,779,808

TOTAL 40 $448,773 4,021,625



FALL CAMPAIGN COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS



FALL CAMPAIGN COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS

*Bonus! Additional DC specific stories including messaging on pedestrian safety and 
enforcement resulting from the DC press conference.



FALL CAMPAIGN COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS



PAID MEDIA



BUS TAILS ON WMATA

• 275 bus tail advertisements, plus 25 bonus tails
• 450 bonus interior bus cards
• English and Spanish
• DC  Metro Region
• 4 weeks starting November 11
• Posted 1 week early and some ads are still running!



ULTRA SUPER KINGS ON WMATA

10 Ultra Super King partial side wraps, plus 1 bonus partial side wrap



TRANSIT SHELTERS

• 28 transit shelter advertisements
• Fairfax County and Prince George’s County
• English and Spanish
• 4 weeks starting November 11



DONATED MEDIA

• 1,500 bus cards and 30 exterior bus kings - Fairfax County

• 275 bus cards, 30 bus shelters, and 6 Bikeshare kiosk posters – Prince 
George’s County

• 24 bus cards and 4 bus tails – City of Fairfax CUE

• 390 bus cards – Montgomery County RideOn

• 160 bus cards – Arlington’s ART 

• 120 bus cards – OmniRide/PRTC 

• 30 bus cards – TransIT Frederick County



SURVEY RESULTS



ONLINE SURVEY

• 302 respondents for pre-campaign benchmark survey during October 22 to 28, 2024.

• 300 respondents for post-campaign survey during  December 10, 2024 – January 17, 2025.

• Geographically and demographically representative

• Driver and pedestrian segments

Number of 
Respondents

Pre-
Wave

Post 
Wave

Male 150 146

Female 150 150

Non-Binary 2 4

Driver 189 213

Pedestrian 113 87

Maryland Suburbs 115 114

Northern Virginia 111 110

District of Columbia 76 76



UNAIDED STREET SMART ADVERTISING RECALL

Asked without any visual aid, 31% of respondents said they recalled seeing “Street Smart” 
advertising in the post-campaign survey. This was slightly higher than the 21% reported in the 
pre-campaign wave.

Q.19A) Do you recall seeing any advertising for the Street Smart pedestrian or bicycle safety campaign in the past few months? 

Unaided recall was 17% in 2023 and 20% reported in 2022.

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

(A)

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

(B)

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

(C)

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

(D)

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

(E)

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

(F)

Yes 21 31 A 24 34 C 16 24
No 56 B 45 54 D 44 58 47
Not sure 23 24 22 22 26 29



AIDED STREET SMART ADVERTISING RECALL

The respondents were shown the ads one at a time and asked if they recalled seeing each one 
in the past month. 50% of respondents recalled seeing at least one of the four Slow Down Life 
Ahead ads. Note that the ads were only shown in the post wave.

Q.19D) Have you seen this ad in the past month? 

41% of the respondents recalled seeing at least one of the five Shattered Lives outdoor 
ads in 2023 and 43% in 2022.

Base: Total 

Respondents
Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

NET (Saw at least one ad) 50 54 41
MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

NET (Saw at least one ad) 49 49 54



AWARENESS OF PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

In the post wave, 33% of respondents said that they had seen or heard about police efforts to 
enforce pedestrian traffic safety laws, a significant increase from the earlier wave (23%).

Q.14) In the past 90 days, have you seen or heard about police efforts to enforce pedestrian traffic safety laws?

Base: Total 

Respondents

Total

Pre-Wave

N=302

%

Total

Post Wave

N=300

%

Driver

Pre-Wave

N=189

%

Driver

Post Wave

N=213

%

Pedestrian

Pre-Wave

N=113

%

Pedestrian

Post Wave

N=87

%

Yes 23 33 A 26 36 C 17 25
No 77 B 67 74 D 64 83 75

Enforcement awareness was 22% in 2023 and 24% in 2022.

Base: Total 

Respondents
MD

Pre-Wave

N=115

%

MD

Post Wave

N=114

%

VA

Pre-Wave

N=111

%

VA

Post Wave

N=110

%

DC

Pre-Wave

N=76

%

DC

Post Wave

N=76

%

Yes 23 31 21 35 C 26 32
No 77 69 79 C 65 74 68



GENERAL AWARENESS

The #1 source for pedestrian, driver and cyclist safety information/messages was 
news stories.

Base: Aware of Ads/News Stories
Total

Post Wave

N=178

%

News Story 33
YouTube 30
Television commercial 30
Internet ad 28
Facebook 25
Ad at a bus stop or bus shelter 24
Ad on the side of a bus 22
Ad on the back of a bus 21
Website 20
Inside a bus or Metro car 17
Mobile Ad 13
Streaming video 13
Twitter/X 11
Brochure 4
School 3

5. You mentioned you have heard or seen one or more messages about pedestrian, driver and bicyclist safety.  
Where did you see or hear these messages?  Check all that apply. 



SPRING CAMPAIGN PLANNING



SPRING 2025 – PLAN AT A GLANCE

ADVERTISING
• Paid bus tail advertising
• Donated media coordination

CREATIVE UPDATES
• Update testimonial wall with more stories and 

“Slow Down Life Ahead” artwork
• Change Graduate robe color for bus shelters at 

GMU and Howard University (donated)

MEDIA RELATIONS
• Media tour with news release, event-specific 

media advisories, fact sheet with 2024 data and b-
roll video refresh

• Enforcement activation coordination

PARTNERSHIPS & OUTREACH
• 3 VR Challenge events in MD and VA

• Safety Day in Montgomery County
• Shopping Mall event in Northern 

Virginia
• WMATA MetroFest (tentative)

• 3 Street Teams 
• 3 Testimonial Wall exhibits in MetroRail 

Stations (tentative)



PAID MEDIA
Proposed amounts for planning purposes

Outdoor: $66,302
Exterior Bus Ads

• 175 paid bus tails, 25 bonus as space is available
• 350 bonus interior cards
• 4 Weeks beginning April 7 



MEDIA RELATIONS / OUTREACH

Media Relations: $43,700

• Online Press Site and Media Materials

▪ Digital Press Kit including Fact Sheet, News Release, Media Advisories

▪ Video materials (refreshed b-roll video package)

• Regional Media Tour

▪ Coordinate interviews with stakeholders and personal stories throughout the campaign time period

▪ Media outreach to drive coverage of campaign activities

o Law Enforcement Activations

o Outreach Events

Proposed amounts for planning purposes

Suggested campaign dates April 7 – May 4 
(could also shift one week later) 



ENFORCEMENT COORDINATION

Enforcement Coordination: $14,340

• Suggested Enforcement Dates: April 7 – May 4 

• Work  with local police departments to schedule high visibility enforcement activations

▪ Locations

▪ Times

▪ Spokespeople

• Coordinate with PR team for media opportunities

Proposed amounts for planning purposes



OUTREACH – VIRTUAL REALITY CHALLENGE

VIRTUAL REALITY CHALLENGE

• Highly visible, engaging and educational VR experience

• Features three common high-risk scenarios

▪ Unprotected left turn at signal

▪ Right hook across bike lane

▪ Multiple threat at unsignalized crosswalk

• 98% of participants report being more aware of where to watch for pedestrians and bicyclists.

0

50

100

How informative was the display?

1- Not at all 2 3 4 5- Very informative



OUTREACH – VIRTUAL REALITY CHALLENGE

Virtual Reality Challenge: $49,075

• Proposed 2-3 VR events

o Shopping mall event in Northern VA

o Safety Day in Montgomery County (MD)

o WMATA MetroFest (potential)

▪ Option to replace 1 VR event with 2 days of additional wall installations or street teams

• Exhibit Components

▪ Virtual Reality challenge with headset mirrored onto TV so onlookers can learn

▪ Testimonial Pop-up wall in English and Spanish

▪ Large TV display and/or iPads with video testimonials 

o Videos include Spanish captions 

o iPad survey for evaluation

▪ Sandwich boards with safety tips for driving, walking, biking

▪ Staff onsite to monitor display and collect metrics

▪ Pitch activations to media to amplify impact

Proposed amounts for planning purposes



OUTREACH – TESTIMONIAL WALL & STREET TEAMS

Testimonial Wall (redesigned) and Street Teams: $37,575

▪ 3 Street Teams (DC/VA/MD)

▪ 3 Testimonial Wall exhibits in MetroRail Stations (tentative)

▪ Pitch activations to media to amplify impact

Proposed amounts for planning purposes



DIGITAL / CREATIVE / COLLATERAL PRODUCTION

• Creative Production Services and Printing: $35,000

▪ Website Updates and Digital Development

▪ Digital Press Room

▪ Paid and Donated Media Production/Installation

o Bus Ads, Transit Shelters, etc. resizing if necessary

▪ Outreach Signage and Materials – including new design of Testimonial Wall

o Full slate of testimonial stories – English and Spanish

o Incorporate “Slow Down Life Ahead” sign

▪ Graduate Robe Recoloring for university PSA opportunities

▪ Hosting Fees

Proposed amounts for planning purposes



ACCOUNT PLANNING & PARTNERSHIPS

• Account Service/Partnership Development: $59,500

▪ Strategic Planning and Project Management

▪ Partnership Development and Stakeholder Engagement

▪ Creative Oversight

▪ Media and Outreach Event Coordination

▪ Social Media Management

▪ Campaign Monitoring and Reporting

Proposed amounts for planning purposes



DONATED MEDIA 

Donated Media Coordination: $9,715

• Coordination with local jurisdictions, transit agencies, and media companies to obtain donated advertising 
space. 

• For any donated advertising space, Street Smart will print materials for free.

Deadline for bus cards/additional donated media orders will be March 12.

Proposed amounts for planning purposes



THANK YOU



PUBLIC RELATIONS 43,700$    

ENFORCEMENT COORDINATION 14,340$    

DONATED MEDIA COORDINATION 9,715$    

OUTREACH EVENTS

49,075$    

37,575$    

PAID MEDIA   (Gross billable cost including agency placement fees) 66,302$    

Outdoor ($58,100 net cost + $8,202 placement fees)

Exterior Bus Ads

4 weeks starting 4/7 or 4/14

175 bus tails (25 bonus as space is available)

350 interior cards (bonus)

ACCOUNT PLANNING AND PARTNERSHIPS 59,500$    

35,000$    

TOTAL REMAINING CAMPAIGN BUGET 315,207$      

DIGITAL / COLLATERAL PRODUCTION 

Collateral includes the production services and printing of the following materials:

2/10/2025

•	Website updates; digital development

•	Paid and donated media production (bus ads, transit shelters)

•	Testimonial Wall update

•	Outreach signage/materials

•	Hosting fees

Planning, coordinaton, implementation, and pitching 3 walking billboard street teams with backpack banners and 3 testimonial wall 

installations in high priority areas, including coordination with local partners. 

FY25 Spring 2025 Plan

Coordination with local jurisdictions, transit agencies, and media companies to obtain donated advertising space.

We’ll launch the regional campaign by executing series of events supported by a local media tour. We will also create an online press 

site with materials for the media to use in their coverage of the campaign. Materials include press release, media advisories for 

outreach events and enforcement activations, fact sheet, and refreshed b-roll video package.

Account service includes strategic planning, partnership development, project management, presentations to and communications 

with MWCOG stakeholders, creative oversight, media and event coordination, social media management, campaign monitoring and 

reporting.

Coordination with local police departments for enforcement activations and media outreach to cover high-visibility enforcement of 

laws that protect people walking and biking. Suggested enforcement dates: 4/7 through 5/4 OR 4/14 through 5/11.

Planning, coordinaton, implementation, and pitching Virtual Reality Challenge Activation Events with English/Spanish Testimonial wall 

installation. These high visibility events will be pitched to the media to amplify messaging. Budget includes producing three VR events, 

with additional budget set aside for location fees.

RFP 25-011
Addendum 3
Attachment 3
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